

[REDACTED]

Pharmacist with 35 years of experience in retail pharmacies, as well as a foundation in Hospital pharmacy and clinical research. Outstanding at adapting to changing requirements in the field. Recognized for ability to build rapport with clients and thus ensure client retention and loyalty.

LICENSES

[REDACTED] Board of Pharmacy, 1982; [REDACTED] Board of Pharmacy, 1983

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Walgreens, [REDACTED]

Community Pharmacist, July 1987 to December 2018

- Dispensed medications according to written prescriptions with 100% accuracy.
- Provided exceptional customer service and built rapport with patients, by counselling them about medications and proactively resolving issues with Health Insurance.
- Managed drug inventory levels, ordering medications and supplies as needed, verifying deliveries against purchase orders and resolving any discrepancies.
- Volunteered frequently for Flu Shot Clinics and Community work, travelling to centers to take blood pressure, test blood sugar, provide HIV medication, and vaccination for flu and pneumonia.
- Specialized in multiple concentration areas, obtaining many certifications to practice specialty pharmacy.

[REDACTED] Clinical Research, [REDACTED]

Clinical Research Pharmacist, January 2015 to Present

- Administer drug tests, research investigational drugs, efficient record keeping in system database.

[REDACTED] Drugstore, [REDACTED]

Community Pharmacist, June 1985 to July 1987

- Dispensed medications according to written prescriptions, and counselled patients.

[REDACTED]
Community Pharmacist, January 1983 to January 1985

- Dispensed medications according to written prescriptions, and counselled patients.

[REDACTED] Medical Center, [REDACTED]

Staff Pharmacist, January 1982 to January 1983

- Dispensed medications according to written prescriptions, and educated patients.
- Assisted Nurses and Doctors in Inpatient Pharmacy, administered IV and counselled patients in Outpatient Clinic.

EDUCATION

[REDACTED] College of Pharmacy [REDACTED]

B.S., Pharmacy, December 1981

[REDACTED] College, [REDACTED]

A.A., Chemistry, May 1977

Beginner Spanish, 2018 to Present

CERTIFICATIONS (ALL CURRENT)

Compounding Certification, 2008, University of [REDACTED]

Certified HIV Pharmacist, 2010, Walgreens

MTM Certification, 2010, University of [REDACTED]

Immunization Administration Certification, 2007, [REDACTED] University

Red Cross CPR Certification, 2017, Walgreens

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Database Management

HIPAA Trained

Knowledge of Health Insurance

Beginner Spanish